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Memorandum
To: Dr. Patrick Murphy, Superintendent Date: January 23, 2019
From: Linda M. Erdos

Assistant Superintendent, School & Community Relations

Subject: Naming Committee for Drew Model Elementary School
cc: Kimberley Graves, Principal

Dulce Carrillo, SCR Staff Liaison

Ms. Margot Hodges, a parent from the Abingdon Elementary School community, has agreed
to serve as a member of the Drew Naming Committee in addition to those previously

approved by the School Board on Jan. 10, 2019:

Drew Elementary Principal

Teacher, Drew Model Elementary

Teacher, Drew Model Elementary

Parent, Drew Model School

Teacher, Abingdon Elementary

Parent, Abingdon Elementary

Teacher, Hoffman-Boston Elementary
Teacher, Hoffman-Boston Elementary

Parent, Hoffman-Boston Elementary

10 Teacher, Patrick Henry Elementary
11.Teacher, Patrick Henry Elementary

12.Parent, Patrick Henry Elementary
13.Columbia Heights Civic Assoc. Representative
14.Douglas Park Civic Association Representative
15.Nauck Civic Association Representative

16. At-Large Community Member
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Staff Liaison (Non-Voting)

Kimberley Graves, Chair
Megan Sorrell
Jamie Guidry

Aquila Stewart

TBD

Margot Hodges
Deitra Brady Pulliam
Melissa Hinkson
Marlo Wade

Lina Ewell

Sarah Switaj

Kinsey Fabrizio

Erin Wasiak

Jen Dean

Frederick Craddock
Mary Glass

Dulce Carrillo, School &
Community Relations



